B OSTUON
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Municipal Buildings, West Street, Boston, Lincolnshire, PE21 8QR

Application No: B/21/0021 E-mail: planning@boston.gov.uk
Case Officer: Richard Byrne Tel: 01205 314305

20 April 2021

Marc Willis

Lincolnshire County Council
Planning Services
Lancaster House

36, Orchard Street

Lincoln

LN1 1XX

Dear Marc Willis,

Lincolnshire County Council Consultation PL/0005/21 to BBC for the Approval of Details
Reserved by Condition 4 (Flood Lighting lllumination) of Planning Permission B/19/0445
(To construct 8no Lighting Columns to be located areound the perimeterof the existing
hard surface multi use Games Area) at St Nicholas C OF E Primary School, Woad Farm
Road, Boston, PE21 OEF

| refer to your letter regarding the above development received on 22-Jan-2021.
| write to confirm that my Council has no observations to make on the proposal.

Yours sincerely

L

Mike Gildersleeves
Assistant Director — Planning
Boston Borough Council and East Lindsey District Council

We can provide this information in other languages and formats for example, in large print,
in Braille or on CD. Please phone 01205 314200.
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www.mybostonuk.com Like us on Facebook: Follow us on Twitter:
www.visitbostonuk.com Boston Borough Council @bostonboro




